FILED 9/18/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 06112-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 18, 2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /L/
FROM: Penelope D. Buys, Engineering Specialist I1I, Division oi’Engineering,@c\Q\

RE: Docket No. 20170166-WS - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc

By Order No. PSC-2018-0311-PAA-WS, issued June 13, 2018, and consummated by Order No.
PSC-2018-0339-CO-WS, issued July 9, 2018, the Commission ordered that if no timely protest
was filed, this docket should be closed administratively once the Utility has filed the required
tariff sheets and customer notices and they have been approved by staff. There was no timely
protest and the Utility has fulfilled the ordered requirements. Therefore, this docket may be
closed administratively.





